STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LETITIA JAMES BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL
D1vISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS

July 15, 2024

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Martin Shkreli v. Federal Trade Commission, et al.,
No. 23-1338

Request for extension of time
Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of the state respondents! to request an extension of time
in which to oppose the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The
current deadline 1s July 25, 2024. In light of upcoming deadlines on several
other matters that I and my colleagues on this matter are handling, the state
respondents respectfully seek a brief extension of fourteen days, up to and
including August 8, 2024, to oppose the petition in this matter.

Counsel for petitioner and for respondent the Federal Trade Commission
have informed my colleagues that they consent to this extension request.
Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,
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arbara D. Underwood
Solicitor General

1 The state respondents are New York, California, Illinois, North Carolina, Ohio,
Pennsylvania, and Virginia.
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cc:  Thomas M. Huff, Esq. (counsel for petitioner)

Elizabeth B. Prelogar, Esq. (counsel for respondent Federal Trade
Commission)



